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VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS 
 
September 18, 2018 
 
 
The Honorable Fred Henry 
Mayor, City of South Amboy 
140 North Broadway 
South Amboy, NJ 08879 
 
Dear Mayor Henry: 
 
I write on behalf of CSC TKR, LLC d/b/a Cablevision of Raritan Valley, a subsidiary of Altice 
USA, Inc. (collectively “Altice USA” or “the Company”) to let you know that our cable television 
franchise with the City of South Amboy is due to expire on August 18, 2021. Altice, of course, 
wants to continue providing service to South Amboy for an additional renewal term, and is, by 
this letter, informing you of its intention to seek renewal of the franchise. 
 
The Cable Communications Policy Act of 1984 and the Cable Television Consumer Protection 
Act of 1992 establish cable television renewal procedures to be invoked 30-36 months prior to 
expiration. Accordingly, as provided for in Section 626(a), we hereby request the City of South 
Amboy to commence renewal proceedings set forth in Section 626 subsection (a) through (g). 
(A copy of Section 626 is attached for your use.) 
 
The Cable Acts allow for reaching mutually beneficial agreement for franchise renewal through 
informal negotiation. Altice and the City of South Amboy undertook the informal process during 
the last franchise renewal, and we would be ready to once again discuss the terms of renewal 
with you on an informal basis. We believe such negotiations would be successful and cost-
effective, allowing us to discuss the needs of the community and the future of cable service in 
the City of South Amboy without the involved formal procedures. 
 
We are proud to serve the residents of South Amboy and look forward to working with you on 
this renewal and into the future. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Marilyn D. Davis 
Area Director, Government Affairs 
 
Cc:  Laura Kemble-Kalantsis, City of South Amboy, Acting City Clerk w/encl. 

Rob Hoch, Altice USA w/out encl. 
      Karen Marlowe, OCTV w/out encl. 



From: TrackingUpdates@fedex.com
To: Shirley Michael
Subject: FedEx Shipment 782803825820 Delivered
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2018 9:26:45 AM

________________________________________________________________________________

This tracking update has been requested by:

Company Name:                   Cablevision
Name:                           Shirley Michael
E-mail:                         smichael@cablenj.org
________________________________________________________________________________

Our records indicate that the following  shipment has been delivered:

Reference:                                   626 Letter
Ship date:                                   Sep 17,  2018
Signed for by:                               K.MANION
Delivery location:                           SOUTH  AMBOY, NJ
Delivered to:                                Receptionist/Front  Desk
Delivery date:                               Tue,  9/18/2018 9:21 am
Service type:                                FedEx  Standard Overnight®
Packaging type:                              FedEx®  Envelope
Number of pieces:                            1
Weight:                                      0.50  lb.
Special handling/Services                    Deliver  Weekday
Standard transit:                            9/18/2018  by 3:00 pm

Tracking number:                    782803825820

Shipper Information                    Recipient Information
Shirley Michael                        Mayor Fred Henry
Cablevision                            City of South Amboy
124 W. State St                        140 North Broadway
Trenton                                SOUTH AMBOY
NJ                                     NJ
US                                     US
08608                                  08879

Please do not respond to this message. This email was sent from an unattended  mailbox. This report was generated
at approximately 8:26 AM  CDT on  09/18/2018.

All weights are estimated.

The shipment is scheduled for delivery on or before the scheduled delivery   displayed above. FedEx does not
determine money-back guarantee or  delay  claim requests based on the scheduled delivery. Please see the FedEx 
Service Guide for terms  and
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